From: Hannon, Todd

To: J.C. Planas

Cc: Forges, Sandra

Subject: RE: Better copy

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 8:47:29 AM
Attachments: Leon Md-ME 28 0001.pdf

HiJ.C.,

| wanted to let you know that | am in receipt of your email and will file Mr. Leon’s MD-ED 28
accordingly.

Have a great day!

Todd B. Hannon

City Clerk

Office of the City Clerk
City of Miami

P: 305-250-5366

F: 305-858-1610

Email: thannon@miamigov.com

Attention: All communications (including email addresses) sent and received through the City of Miami’s email system are
considered public record. The Florida Public Records Act (FPRA) requires the City to make all public records available for
inspection and to provide copies upon request. Please govern yourself accordingly.

From: J.C. Planas [mailto:jcplanas@kymplaw.com]
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 11:32 PM

To: Hannon, Todd <thannon@miamigov.com>
Subject: Re: Better copy

Todd:

Here is a better scan.

KYMP Logo
JUAN-CARLOS "J.C." Planas, Esq.
PARTNER
1 Brickell World Plaza | 600 Brickell Ave., Suite 1715 | Miami, Florida 33131
t:305.531.2424 | d: 305.902.2280 | m: 850.980.6542

www.kvmplaw.com |jcplanas@kymplaw.com | vCard
LinkedIn Skype

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message may contain privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact and notify the sender by e-mail reply and destroy all copies of the original message.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS Circular 230, we advise you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.


mailto:jcplanas@kymplaw.com
https://www.kymplaw.com
mailto:thannon@miamigov.com
mailto:jcplanas@kymplaw.com
mailto:thannon@miamigov.com

On Mon, Nov 13, 2017 at 10:15 PM, J.C. Planas <jcplanas@kymplaw.com> wrote:

Here is a picture of a new one.

Will send a better scan in the morning.

KYMP Logo JUAN-CARLOS "J.C." Planas, Esq.
PARTNER
Brickell World Plaza | 600 Brickell Ave., Suite 1715 | Miami,
2] Florida 33131

t:305.531.2424 | d: 305.902.2280 | m: 3850.980.6442
www.kvmplaw.com |jcplanas@kymplaw.com | vCard
LinkedIn ' ' Skype

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message may contain
privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the person(s)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact and notify the sender by e-mail reply and
destroy all copies of the original message.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS
Circular 230, we advise you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any matters addressed herein.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT
REPORTING OF SOLICITATION OF CONTRIBUTIONS FOR
POLITICAL COMMITTEES, ELECTIONEERING COMMUNICATIONS ORGANIZATIONS,
501(c)(4) ORGANIZATIONS AND POLITICAL PARTIES

Name
Alfonso M. Leon

OFFICE USE ONLY

Address (number and street)
2368 SW 4th Street

City, State, Zip Code
Miami, Florida 33135

[J CHECK IF ADDRESS HAS CHANGED

Filing as:

[C] Elected Official
Office:

[C] Miami-Dade County Candidate
Office:

Municipal Candidate City of Miami

Office: City Commissioner, District 3

(Name of Municipality)

CERTIFICATION
Itis a first degree misdemeanor for any person to falsify a public record (ss. 839.13, F.S.)

| certify that | have examined this report and it is true,
correct, and complete. (SECTION APPLICABLE TO
CANDIDATES ONLY)

Brian A. Quintana

‘ Treasurer

(Type name) ggg-zputy Treasurer

| certify that | have examined this report and it is true,
correct, and complete. (FOR BOTH ELECTED
OFFICIALS AND CANDIDATES)

Alfonso M. Lecn

/[ZbElected Official [Ccandidate

(Type name)
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MD-ED 28 (Rev. 3/1/17)




REPORTING OF SOLICITATION OF CONTRIBUTIONS FOR ﬁs

POLITICAL COMMITTEES, ELECTIONEERING COMMUNICATIONS ORGANIZATIONS,
501(C)(4) ORGANIZATIONS AND POLITICAL PARTIES

This report must be filed by Miami-Dade County and Municipal Elected Officers and Candidates to publicly disclose their fundraising
activities for Political Committees, Electioneering Communications Organizations, 501(C){4) Organizations and Political Parties
within five days of commencing solicitation activities, either directly or indirectly, on behalf of said organization(s).

(1) Name Alfonso M. Leon 1.D. Number
(Only for County Candidates)
(2) Page 1 of 1
3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
Row Name of PC, ECO, PC, ECO, Description of Relationship between Date
Number 501{c){4) Organization 501(c)(4)} Candidate/Officer and solicitation
or Political Party Organization or | PC, ECO, 501(c)(4) Organization or | activities
Political Party Political Party started

People for Stronger Neighborhoods | FC Supporter 118117

SEE REVERSE FOR INSTRUCTIONS AND CODE VALUES
MD-ED 28 {Rev. 1/5/17)




INSTRUCTIONS FOR REPORTING OF SOLICITATION OF CONTRIBUTIONS FOR
POLITICAL COMMITTEES, ELECTIONEERING COMMUNICATIONS ORGANIZATIONS,
501(C)(4) ORGANIZATIONS AND POLITICAL PARTIES

In accordance with Ordinance No. 16-46 and 16-75, codified in Sections 12-14.2 and 12-14.2.1 of the Code of Miami-Dade
County, Florida, respectively, Miami-Dade County and Municipal Elected Officers and Candidates must file this form to publicly
disclose their fundraising activities for Political Committees or Electioneering Communications Organizations.

Sec. 12-14.2. County and Municipal Elected Officer and Candidate Reporting Requirements for Political Committee and
Electioneering Communication Organization Solicitations.

(1) Effective January 1, 2017, each candidate for County or municipal office in Miami-Dade County shall insure that their

designated campaign treasurer shall, within five (5) days of commencing solicitation activities, either directly or indirectly, on
behalf of a political committee or electioneering communications organization, file a one-time report with the Supervisor of
Elections or other applicable filing officer indicating that the candidate is undertaking solicitation activities on behalf of such
political committee or electioneering communications organization. The report shall identify the name of the political
committee or electioneering communications organization on behalf of whom such funds are being solicited and a description
of the relationship between the candidate and the political committee or electioneering communications organization. The
report shall be filed on a form created by the Supervisor of Elections for such purpose.

(2) Effective January 1, 2017, upon commencement of any solicitation activities undertaken on behalf of any political committee

or electioneering communications organization, each County or municipal elected officer in Miami-Dade County who is not
also a candidate for another County or municipal office shall, within five (5) days of commencing solicitation activities, either
directly or indirectly, on behalf of a political committee or electioneering communications organization, file a one-time report
with the Supervisor of Elections or other applicable filing officer indicating that the officer is undertaking solicitation activities
on behalf of such political committee or electioneering communications organization. The report shall identify the name of the
political committee or electioneering communications organization on behalf of whom such funds are being solicited and a
description of the relationship between the officer and the political committee or electioneering communications organization.
The report shall be filed on a form created by the Supervisor of Elections for such purpose.

(3) Any County or municipal elected officer or candidate who fails to file a report as required by this section on the designated

due date shall, for the first violation, be sent a letter of reprimand and instruction regarding the provisions of this Section, and
for each subsequent violation, be subject to a fine of $50 per day for the first three (3) days and, thereafter, $500 per day for
each day late not to exceed $5,000. Such fine shall not be an allowable campaign expense and shall be paid only from the
personal funds of the candidate or officer. Any candidate or officer may appeal or dispute the fine to the Miami-Dade County
Commission on Ethics and Public Trust based upon, but not limited to, unusual circumstances surrounding the failure to file
on the designated due date, and may request, and shall be entitled to, a hearing before the Commission on Ethics and Public
Trust, which shall have the authority to waive the fine in whole or in part. Any such appeal or dispute shall be made within
twenty (20) days after receipt of notice from the Supervisor of Elections that payment is due or such appeal or dispute shall
be waived.

FILING OUT ALL THE REQUIRED FIELDS:

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)

Type name and |.D.# of candidate. The |.D.# only applies to Miami-Dade County candidates.

Type page numbers (e.g., 1 of 3).

Type the row number. Each detail line shall have a row number assigned to it.

Type name of Political Committee, Electioneering Communications Organization, 501(c)(4) Organization or Political Party.
Select the type of organization from the drop-down menu.

Describe the relationship between the Candidate or Official and the organization.

Enter the date solicitation activities commenced.

Once form is completed, print it, sign it, and submit an electronic copy to the appropriate office. County Officials/Candidates are
to submit completed forms to the Miami-Dade County Elections Department via email at campaigns@miamidade.gov.
Municipal Officials/Candidates are to submit completed forms to their municipal clerk.

MDND-FN 28 (Rev 1/5/17)\




